

# FFS Agenda

**FFS APRIL ASSOCIATION MEETING**

**April 20, 2023**

In Library and via Zoom at 6:30pm:

<https://us06web.zoom.us/j/5990110788?pwd=Z0Y2VEIzTXV1WHBnbHFtRihCN0x6Zz09>

Meeting ID: 599 011 0788

Passcode: RLS2223

**CALL TO ORDER** - Marilyn Loyd

**Minutes** – Melissa Bender

- Appoint a committee of two to review April minutes.

**Financials:**

Treasurer's Report

Ayn Altman

- FFS UME Account:
  - Beginning Balance as of 3/16/2023: \$34,106.24
  - March Income: \$16,043.91
  - March Expenses: \$0
  - Ending balance as of 3/31/2023: \$50,150.15
- FFS BUSD Account (unverified):
  - Beginning Balance as of 3/16/2023: \$55,796.19
  - March Expenses: \$338.75
  - March Income: \$0
  - Ending balance as of 3/31/2023: \$55,457.44
- Total FFS Balance as of 3/31/2023 **District Accounting:** \$55,457.44
- Total FFS Balance as of 3/31/2023 **FSS Accounting:** \$105,607.59

**VOTE**

Marilyn Loyd

- Recording Secretary - Katerina Venderova
- VP Fundraising - Elizabeth Green (previously voted in as Recording Secretary)
- VP Events - Amber Russo
- Co-Treasurers - Elizabeth Alvarez and Kristin Siu
- Amend Stevenson Rocks Budget - Currently 4K, Prev. 11K. Proposing to increase to 6.5K
  - reallocate \$1500 (Kind A Thon)
  - plus additional 1K
- New Budget Add: \$300 Gift to School for Additional Artwork in the School Hallways
  - reallocate unused Meet the Author funds

President.....	Marilyn Loyd, <a href="mailto:ffspresident@stevensonpirates.org">ffspresident@stevensonpirates.org</a>
Vice President.....	Melanie Pal, <a href="mailto:ffsvp@stevensonpirates.org">ffsvp@stevensonpirates.org</a>
Treasurer.....	Ayn Altman, <a href="mailto:ffstreasurer@stevensonpirates.org">ffstreasurer@stevensonpirates.org</a>
Recording Secretary.....	Melissa Bender, <a href="mailto:ffsrecordingsec@stevensonpirates.org">ffsrecordingsec@stevensonpirates.org</a>
Communications Chairperson.....	May Sikura, <a href="mailto:ffscom@stevensonpirates.org">ffscom@stevensonpirates.org</a>
Community Donations Chairperson.....	Katerina Venderova, <a href="mailto:ffsdonations@stevensonpirates.org">ffsdonations@stevensonpirates.org</a>
First Director of Events.....	Jo Turner, <a href="mailto:ffsevents1@stevensonpirates.org">ffsevents1@stevensonpirates.org</a>
Second Director of Events.....	Sara Wiltshire, <a href="mailto:ffsevents2@stevensonpirates.org">ffsevents2@stevensonpirates.org</a>
Arts Chairperson.....	Emily Kubek, <a href="mailto:ffsarts@stevensonpirates.org">ffsarts@stevensonpirates.org</a>

# FFS Agenda

**Events –**

- 20th Anniversary Talent Show Teaser Marilyn Loyd
  - email [talentshow@stevensonpirates.org](mailto:talentshow@stevensonpirates.org) before 5/3 if you want to share ideas or thoughts
- Stevenson Rocks 5/12 5-9pm JT, SW, ML
  - [Sign Up:](https://www.signupgenius.com/go/10c0e4ba5aa2baafdc34-stevenson#/)

**2023 - 2024 Chairpersons**

Communications Designer	May Sikura
FFS Webmaster	Laura Urióstegui
Bin and Storage Manager	Jo Turner

**Chairpersons reporting to VP Fundraising**

*Events targeting direct donations, volunteers and passive income*

Dine Outs Coordinator	Jessica McTighe
Family Giving Campaign Coordinator	Hassina Bahalaroo
Community Donations Coordinator	Marilyn Loyd
Auction Coordinator	Elizabeth Green
TK / Kinder Sneak Peek Coordinator(s)	Marilyn Loyd

**Chairpersons reporting to VP Events**

*After School Events (On and Off Campus)*

Back to School Picnic Coordinator(s)	Marilyn Loyd
Snow Glow Dance Party Coordinator	Amber Russo
Volunteer Mixer / Parents Night Out Coordinator	Jo Turner
Talent Show Coordinator(s)	Marilyn Loyd
Stevenson Rocks Coordinator(s)	Katie Borria, Marilyn Loyd

**Chairpersons reporting to VP Arts**

*Free events, not fundraisers, often happen during school hours*

Winter Dance Performance Coordinator(s)	OPEN
4th Grade Film Festival Coordinator(s)	OPEN
Read Across America Week / Meet the Author Coordinator(s)	OPEN

President.....	Marilyn Loyd, <a href="mailto:ffspresident@stevensonpirates.org">ffspresident@stevensonpirates.org</a>
Vice President.....	Melanie Pal, <a href="mailto:ffsvp@stevensonpirates.org">ffsvp@stevensonpirates.org</a>
Treasurer.....	Ayn Altman, <a href="mailto:ffstreasurer@stevensonpirates.org">ffstreasurer@stevensonpirates.org</a>
Recording Secretary.....	Melissa Bender, <a href="mailto:fsrecordingsec@stevensonpirates.org">fsrecordingsec@stevensonpirates.org</a>
Communications Chairperson.....	May Sikura, <a href="mailto:ffscom@stevensonpirates.org">ffscom@stevensonpirates.org</a>
Community Donations Chairperson.....	Katerina Venderova, <a href="mailto:ffsdonations@stevensonpirates.org">ffsdonations@stevensonpirates.org</a>
First Director of Events.....	Jo Turner, <a href="mailto:ffsevents1@stevensonpirates.org">ffsevents1@stevensonpirates.org</a>
Second Director of Events.....	Sara Wiltshire, <a href="mailto:ffsevents2@stevensonpirates.org">ffsevents2@stevensonpirates.org</a>
Arts Chairperson.....	Emily Kubek, <a href="mailto:ffsarts@stevensonpirates.org">ffsarts@stevensonpirates.org</a>